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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Motor townsite is nestled under a steep bluff overlooking the Turkey River a few
miles south of Elkader. Included in this nomination are the bridge, the mill, the
cooperage, the smoke house, the old inn, and the Tivery barn. All structures were
part of the original town and are in good condition.

The bridgéwis”é Pratt-Truss model, and is basically two segments, with the junction
of the two segments resting on a limestone platform set in the river. It is one
lane with the road bed made of wooden planks.

The mill is a very large limestone block building with a wood shingled gable roof.

and symmetrically placed openings. It measures approximately 50 feet wide, 60 feet
long and 85 feet high, and is six and one half stories tall. Three sides are laid
with carefully chipped and rounded stone, the fourth is laid with square-cut stone.
The bottoms of the four original burr stones still remain in place on the first floor.
In the basement a portion of the dumb-waiter remains, and scattered throughout the
interior are portions of grain shutes. A1l other original machinery has been removed,
and the building is used to store hay. Many of the windows have been knocked out by
vandals along with many of the floorboards on all floors. The interior walls are

still plastered, and iron rings used to tie up horses are still found imbedded in
the north outside wall.

At one time the dam was about 200 feet upstream, and the water entered the mill through
two large flume entrances at the Tower level. It was claimed at the time of its
operation that the large dam and waterwheel located at the mill insured a minimum

of 250 horsepower even at Tow water.

Despite years of neglect, the mi1l shows no signs of settling; the solid and massive
interior beams indicate that the mill should stand another hundred years.

The cooperage is right across the road from the mill and was built at the same time.
It is a two and one half story Timestone block building with a gable roof (wood
shingles now covered with sheet metal).

Like the mill, it features walls of chipped and rounded stone, heavy stone sills and
lintel beams, and is now used for hay storage. It has four symmetrically placed
windows per floor and an inside end chimney on the east end. The west end has three
single openings (with one slightly enlarged to admit farm machinery) but the east end
has only two small windows with wood lintels and sills in the top half story, placed
on either side of the inside end chimney. Each floor is one large room, with the
outstanding feature of the interior huge fireplace in the east end.

Down the road about fifty yards to the west is the smoke house, made out of square

cut limestone blocks. It is square shaped with an asphalt covered gable root. The

south side has one small opening, and the west side has a small window and a double
wooden door. A lean-to located on the north side of the structure is used for hay

storage. The building itself is now used for the storage of oats.

Turning the corner and going another 50 yards down the road to the north is the old
Motor Inn, now a farm house and still in very good condition. Built out of uncoursed
limestone and rectangular in design, it has a small porch on the second floor in the
southeast corner. The windows, (six over six lights) are placed symmetrically and
have stone lintels and sills. The gable roof is covered with asphalt shingles.
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The old livery barn stands next to the old inn and is built next to the bluff to
accomodate easy entrance of animals and machinery to the second floor. The basic
structure of the barn is still evident although its appearance has been changed in
order to make it adaptable as a modern barn. Specifically, the roof has been raised,
a shed added to the southeast corner, and the original sliding door altered.

/ Other buildings in the immediate area and not included in this nomination include a
brick chicken coop, a garage and assorted other farm-related structures and sheds.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Motor townsite is significant as an abandoned town still containing many of its
original buildings. In addition, the towering Motor Mill remains in structurally
solid condition and is one of the few remaining mills in Iowa.

Motor was founded in the early 1860's when three men, John Thompson, J. P. Dickinson
and James 0. Crosby formed a partnership to build a grist mill, saw mill, farm and

a town at the site of what they modernistically called Motor. It was to be located at
the site of an earlier saw mill called Hastings Bottom. Flushed by their recent
successful founding of Elkader, they were also confident of creating a prosperous

town at Motor.

They started in 1867 with the construction of the mill and the cooperage, according to
local tradition employing German stone masons from the nearby town of Communia.
Construction was completed in late 1869, and by 1870 the mill was in operation. An
advertisement in the Clayton County Centennial boasted that, "oats, rye and barley

are ground for stock feed, corn is turned into meal, buckwheat ground for pancake
flour, and wheat is m1]1ed into bread and pastry f]our

With the mill prosper1ng, Motor was officially platted in 1875 and plans were made
for the expansion of the town. An inn and a livery stable were built, and Mr.
Thompson and company also made plans for railroad service to Motor. The McGregor
Times reported in December, 1874 that: ’

"The Eastern (narrow gauge) has been completed to the mouth of Dry Mill
Creek and within four miles of Motor. A station house has been erected
and Patrick Heendan is station agent. The work on the Motor extension

is to be prosecuted during the winter without cessation."

The railroad never made it, however, as a flood washed out all of the ties and
the cost of repair was, apparently, too much for the failroad company to _overcome.

Although the failure of the railroad's arrival effectively sealed the town's doom,
the mill continued in operation for a few more years. By the 1880's, however,
g*inch bugs had invaded the area, driving out the area wheat farmers. This final
ow finished off the town; the mill was apparently closed by 1882. The original
partnership dissolved into legal squabbling, and the property was auctioned off by
district courth in 1891. Mr. Louis Klink purchased the property in 1903; sold the
mill machinery and used the remaining buildings for his farm operations. The town-
site is now owned by his children, Mr. Ernest Klink and Mrs. Mabel Klink Pust,
who rent the land for farm purposes.

o
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Addenda, #8; Estimated dates of construction;
Mill; between 1867 and 1869
Cooperage: between 1867 and 1869
Inn: unknown, possibly in late 1870's
LiVﬁry Sta?le: probably 1870's, but after 1868 (that year a blacksmith arrived in
the town
Smokehouse: unknown, but possibly the same time as the Inn
Bridge: begun 1868, completed 1869
Note: The mill was practically the only reason for the town's existence, and is
known to have been losing money by the 1880's, so it is most likely that the
inn and livery barn were built before then.

Addenda and Revision, #10:

A. Revised UIM: A: 15/634875/4740720
15/634920/4740460
15/634730/4740420
15/6345%‘;9/4740439* 80

0

o w>

Verbal Description: W45SE4SE% north and east of the Turkey River, T92N R4W, Sec. 6

Boundary discussion: The boundaries of the Motor Mill townsite are fairly arbi-
trary. The townsite is located within a very much larger area, all of which is owned
by the Klink family. The boundaries of the townsite have been drawn to include all
of the structures listed in the nomination (plus several agricultural structures which
are later additions and unrelated to the town of Motor: this property is a working farm),
and the wooded area to the top of the bluff behind the structures on the east side of
the river, which is important for the "setting' of the townsite, as is the road itself
and a narrow strip of land on the west side of the road. During the time period con-
cerned in this nomination, the road was a link between Communia and points south, and
the county seat, Elkader, and other towns, to the north. Proximity to this road, as
well as river conditions suitable for milling purposes, probably determined in large
degree the spot chosen for the town of Motor.
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Credit: Gary Smith
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Motor Mill Townsite

Clayton County, Towa

Credit: Gary Smith

Date: July 1975

Negative at: Div. Historic Preservation
Iowa City, ITowa

Bridge over Turkey River, facing east
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Motor Mill Townsite

Clayton County, Towa

Ctedit: Gary Smith

Date: July 1975

Negative at: Div. Historie Preservation
Iowa City, Iowa

Mill, southeast face
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Motor Mill Townsite

Clayton County, Iowa

Credit: Gary Smith

Date: July 1975

Negative at: Div. Historiec Preservation
Iowa City, Iowa

Smoke House, facing southeast
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Motor Mill Townsite

Clayton County, Towa

Credit: Gary Smith

Date: July 1975

Negative at: Div. Historic Preservation
Iowa City, Towa
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REQUESTED ACTION: ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION

PROPERTY Motor Townsite
NAME :

MULTIPLE
NAME :

STATE & COUNTY: IOWA, Clayton

DATE RECEIVED: 4/22/14 DATE OF PENDING LIST:

DATE OF 16TH DAY: DATE OF 45TH DAY: 6/08/14
DATE OF WEEKLY LIST:

REFERENCE NUMBER: 77000502

NOMINATOR: STATE

REASONS FOR REVIEW:

APPEAL: N DATA PROBLEM: N LANDSCAPE: N LESS THAN 50 YEARS: N
OTHER: N PDIL: N PERIOD: N PROGRAM UNAPPROVED: N
REQUEST: N SAMPLE: N SLR DRAFT: N NATIONAL: N
COMMENT WAIVER: N
.;’
ACCEPT RETURN REJECT (o ‘C1*/<f DATE
\
ABSTRACT/SUMMARY COMMENTS :
i umentation Approved &5
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sl /%;#V
RECOM. /CRI N
REVIEWER ; DISCIPLINE
TELEPHONE DATE fo Q@ + JCL
(o 'Y 7

DOCUMENTATION see attached comments Y/N see attached SLR Y/N

If a nomination is returned to the nominating authority, the
nomination is no longer under consideration by the NPS.



National Register of Historic Places
Memo to File

Correspondence

The Correspondence consists of communications from (and possibly to) the nominating authority, notes
from the staff of the National Register of Historic Places, and/or other material the National Register of
Historic Places received associated with the property.

Correspondence may also include information from other sources, drafts of the nomination, letters of
support or objection, memorandums, and ephemera which document the efforts to recognize the
property.
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NAME OF PROPERTY Motor (Moke Mill Taansik) sTATE _Towa, Qgﬁlj’

The attached National Register Inventory-Nomination form is being returned to your office for
clarification of the information indicated below. PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM WHEN THE NOMINATION

IS RESUBMITTED. M

7 | Description:

d v '( dnm

8 | Statement of Significance:

9 | Bibliography:

10| Geographical Data -- Acreage: _} 1fcanim ¢ b DHAY

UTM Reference(s):

Verbal Boundary Description: This needs an accurale beundany
M

12| Certification:

Photographic Coverage:

Map Coverage:

LA

of 4heg ucw.u w. . . | ‘ | - |
Other ¢ R ?

: Ty needs  handany jusilicabion . LMy uere Yvelacres newnakd - Why
e e pubuildings ek, gxduded

Questions concerning this nomination may be directed to Micki, Lure
) -]

on the National Register staff, telephone _202%-$22.54%3

Thank you for your attention to the above items.

Date:
Chief, Branch of Registration Py OB T

United States Department of the Interior National Park Service WASO No. 8
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larch, 29, 1977

Dr. dillian }. iwrtagh

Keeper of llational Register

itationed Part Seruvice

washington . C. 20240
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STATE HISTORICAL DEPARTMENT OF IOWA
DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

ADRIAN D. ANDERSON. DIRECTOR
HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICER

Date: 11 May 1976 .

Dr. William J. Murtagh

Keeper

National Register of Historic Places
Department of the Interior

National Park Service

Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. Murtagh:
\
Having received approval by Iowa's State Nominations Review COMTILEeE,

please find enclosed completed National Register nomination forms
for the following historic property:

Motor Mill Townsite, Clayton County, Iowa

This is submitted for review by your staff in accordance with procedures
for entering properties in the National Register of Historic Places.
Attached is a copy of the procedures used by this Division to meet
requirements pertaining to public notification and comment as requested
by the National Park Service.

Sincerely,

V7

Adrian D. Anderson, Director

B.13 MAC LEAN HALL . IOWA CITY. IOWA 52242
TELEPHONE 319.353.6949/319.353-.4186



STATE HISTORICAL DEPARTMENT OF IOWA
DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

R
ADRIAN D. A&DERSOMWETOR

HISTORIC PRESERVA ER‘ICER

™ \ ‘/\/
SUBJECT: Procedures Concerning Naminations of Historic Properties to the

National Register of Historic Places.

1. Nomination forms submitted to Division.

2. Division staff edits nomination forms to prepare tnem tor consideration at
quarterly meetings of State Nomination Review Committee.

3. Public notification of meeting in paper of greatest circulation (Des Moines
Register) 10 days prior to meeting. Prope;:ty owners notified of meeting date
and opportunity to comment approximately 10 days prior to meeting date. Copies
of nomination forms forwarded to Review Committee members approximately 10 days
prior to scheduled quarterly meeting date.

4. Nomination Review Cammittee reviews nominations and comments received, and
recanmends approval or rejection of nominations. Property owners notified of
Committees decision and given an opportunity to comment (20 days) .

5. Twenty days after notification of owner concerning the Cormittee's decisian,
the State Historic Preservation Officer shall sign nomination forms for State and
transmit them to the National Register of Historic Places.

6. N.R. staff review nomirations and approves or rejects; tederal register will
publish notification and opportunity for comment.

7. National Register will notify State Historic Preservation Officer of its
decision, and SHPO will notify Board and Property owner and person naminating the

property.

B.13 MAC LEAN HALL . IOWA CITY. IOWA 52242
TELEPHONE 319.353.6949/319.353.4186
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& Belle Plaine, Jowa 52208
on Septenler, 2, 1976

Senator John Culver
vashington V. C.
vear Sen. CQulver? .
A qreat day in Jowa but veiy mich in need of zain through the
Beldle Flaine -ared. 4

Firot to introduce anpsell; J an Ende t Klink from beld: rladine,
Jowa, a Phawnacist and dive 4n Gelle Plaine, Jowa since 1925. 7 an navided an.!
have one child, a son, who 4s a Dr. dn wllwaukee, wise Ce have 4 crandchildren.

iy wife and I epeni 45 years 4n our own phaznacy here An B. Pe
Jo sald the store 4n 1969, but J have continued 1o Ue busy, dodng relief work fox
cther Pharnacists who want to lake vacaiions.

9 an a native of layton County, Jowa, having lLeen lorn on the
woton Fawn 6 miles south of Elkader, on the Turkey River, imotor on the Turkey
iiver was at one time planned to le a thriving toun in Clayton County. # man by
the nane of Thompeon built the lictor iudl, the exact date noi bedng known, lut
was around 1850, the architectural work 4o tremendous, consistina of 7 stories
9 cannot benin to glve all the history of llotoxr.

. The @ild gapers are now in Washington, awadiiing approval fox
the 'Mational Pecords' of Historical places, having bLeen approved by the state,
wt. sdster and J now own the ilotor Farn which dncludes the 'liotor iddl', and we

do want o keep 4t in repair as a place of dnteresi for viedtors, and 4o presewe
for .aLL tine. J{ approved Uy the flational, we plan to apply for a yrant %o
assist ws dn shingling the same and replacing windows which heve leen lbacken.

Je have had contact widh fin. flnderson at Jowa City, and 4t does
need approval An-ashiniton.

Xnowing that you are one of our active Senators, whd geis thinge
done, and knowing your dnterest in Clayton County, and what you have done 4n
licireqon, where J firet started my Pharmacy careel, J an bainging this o your
attention, and askinz your sunpporie ’

9 am enclosing a copy of The 'Triple 7, “otox ilews' and wouldd

appreciate very much hearing from you and aleo Giecidii oW
Respectfudly
5 e TR 9
- N N 7
¢ 7 . i "S

l(."z. H. Zw, 2. Ph,.
1813-104h. Are, e
Belle Plaine, Joua 52208

A\
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IOWA

Imoior news

JULY/AUGUST 1976, VOL. 26 NO. 4

An lowa Living Magazine for AAA Motor Club of lowa Members
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FEATURES

8 CEDAR RAPIDS GIRL WINS GRAND AWARD in AAA’s National Traffic
Safety Poster Contest. Heidi Kalina's poster, selected the top winner in
35,000 entries, will be reproduced 25 million times for use in safety
education programs.

14 SOUTH AMERICA is more than an emerald gem says Werner Schafer-
Junger, as he highlights this most fascinating sub-continent. Select this
tour, or any of the other World Travel Tours featured for your fall :
traveling.

16 MAKE FAMILY MOTORING FUN Some advance planning and imagina-
tion will keep children occupied and happy and make family vacation
driving a pleasure rather than a disaster.

20 RVing THE SAFE WAY Recreational vehicle owners, by planning ahead,
can enjoy the public and private campgrounds available rather than
face the hazards of overnight camping at roadside rest areas.

‘ THE COVER B ’

Five miles southeast of Elkader on the banks of the Turkey River, the Motor
Mill towers in picturesque solitude; it's century-old walls a challenge to time.
Artist Harlan King’s watercolor cover shows the massive stone walls, six
stories high — an impressive monument to the ingenuity of John Thompson,
the builder. lowa’s thriving water mills in the 1800's were silenced by the
growing competition of the railroads after the turn of the century.

N
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IOWA MOTOR NEWS is published bi-monthly by the Motor Club of lowa, 1049 State Street, Betten-
dorf, lowa, an affiliate of The American Automobile Association, entered a- second class matter at
the post office in Bettendorf, lowa, with additional entry at the post office at Howard Lake, Min-
nesota, printed at Minneapolis, Minnesota.

Advertisements in this publication, except those for Club services or products, do not necessarily
carry the endorsement of the Motor Club of lowa. Subscription $1.50 annually. S:--z+ -cpy price 30
cents. Send all correspondence concerning this publication to IOWA MOTOR NEWS, Motor Club of
lowa, P.O. Box 4290, Davenport, lowa 52808. Copyright 1976 by the Motor Club of lowa.
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HOWARD W. CANNON, NEV.
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JOHN TOWER, TEX.

BARRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ.
WILLIAM L. SCOTT, VA.
ROBERT TAFT, JR., OHIO

pverr o Ylnited Diates Denate

COMMITTEE ON ARMED SERVICES

T. EDWARD BRASWELL, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL AND STAFF DIRECTOR WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

September 10, 1976

Chief, Historic American Buildings Survey
National Park Service

U. S. Dept. of the Interior

Washington, D, C, 20240

Dear Sir:

I have been advised of an application recently
submitted for approval, for Historical Buildings
designation, for the Motor Mill near Elkader, Iowa.
Attached are photo copies of a letter by the owner
and of a painting of the mill, which, I believe you
will find of interest.

I would deeply appreciate your giving every
proper consideration to the application and advising
me of your decision at the earliest possible date,

Thank you for your attention,

Best wishes.

Sincerely,

JOHN C. CULVER

JCC/jn
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Honoraeble Johm C. Culver
United States Senate
Washington, D.C.

Deay Semator Culver:

Thapk you for your recent letisr in behalf of Mr, Ernie H.

Klink concerning the nomimation of Mptor toamsits in
which includes the

Clayton County,. . loum,..
_tullding, to the Natiomal Begister of Places.

The nomimation iz being reviewed Ly the Batiosal Register
office to determine techmical and professiomal
mwumﬂmmmmm
evaluation. hwmwhmumm
MdﬂlMﬂWHWMh
listed in the Hatiomal Register.

We appreciate your interest in historic preservation.

8incerely yours,
Director

bec:

Mr, Adrian Anderson

Director

State Historical Department
Division of Historic Preservation
Be~l3 Mclean Hall

Iowa City, Iowa 52242) w/c of inc.

Regional Director, Midwest) w/c of inc.
Director's Reading File P PH L-Curry) 1S) 1S-D's Chron,

FNP:MLutz:cbj:9-27-76
FOP: Ry ped ¢ by 4-23-1¢ ; /(BASIC FILE RETAINED IN FR)
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September 17, 1976

Honorable Jolm C. Culver
United States Senate

Washington, D.C.
Dear Senator Culver:

I am pleased to acknovledge yowr letter on behalf of
E, H. Klink, B.Ph., concerning nomination of the

Motor Mill bmilding in Clayton County, Iowa, for
listing in the Hational Register of Historic Places,

We appreciate yowr interest and will provide you a
reply at the earliest opportumity.

Sincerely yours,

Gary Everhardt
Director

IS (2)) w/incoming
FNP: CRBraxton: crb: 9-17-76



